

MEETING MINUTES BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF MONO STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Regular Meetings: The First, Second, and Third Tuesday of each month. Location of meeting is specified at far right.

Regular Meeting

MEETING LOCATION Board Chambers, 2nd Fl., County Courthouse, 278 Main St., Bridgeport, CA 93517

July 2, 2013

9:00 AM Meeting called to Order by Chairman Hunt.

Supervisors Present: Alpers, Fesko, Hunt, Johnston and Stump. Supervisors Absent: None.

Pledge of Allegiance led by Supervisor Alpers.

Supervisor Hunt:

• Asked for a moment of silence for the 19 Firefighters from Prescott Fire Department, the Granite Mountain Hotshots (an elite squad) who lost their lives fighting fire.

OPPORTUNITY FOR THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD Joe Parrino (Mammoth Motocross):

- Update on Mammoth Motocross race; estimated 3000 riders. There were over 16,000 people at this event; very successful. Probably brought in over \$2 million.
- Spoke about his petition, appears to have universal support. Encouraged Board to support motocross as well.

Gary Walker (new resident in Mammoth Lakes):

- Voiced approval at the Town going ahead and having the fireworks show; gave information about the show.
- Sarah Messerlian was very helpful with permit process.

Closed Session: 9:08 a.m. Break: 10:34 a.m. Reconvene: 10:42 a.m. Break: 11:43 a.m. Reconvene: 11:50 a.m. Lunch: 12:31 p.m. Reconvene: 1:20 p.m. Adjourn: 2:50 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION

There was nothing to report out of closed session.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

- 1a) Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION. Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Government Code section 54956.9. Number of potential cases: one.
- 1b) Closed Session Conference with Real Property Negotiators -CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. Government Code section 54956.8. Property: 71 Davison St., Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546. Agency negotiators: Marshall Rudolph, Robin Roberts, and Jim Leddy. Negotiating parties: Mono County and Aleksandar Cvetkovic. Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment.
- 1c) Closed Session Public Employment PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT. Government Code section 54957. Titles: Human Resources Director/Risk Manager; Information Technology Manager; Animal Control Director; and Public Works Director.
- 1d) Closed Session--Human Resources CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS. Government Code Section 54957.6. Agency designated representative(s): Marshall Rudolph, John Vallejo, Leslie Chapman and Jim Leddy. Employee Organization(s): Mono County Sheriff's Officers Association (aka Deputy Sheriff's Association), Local 39--majority representative of Mono County Public Employees (MCPE) and Deputy Probation Officers Unit (DPOU), Mono County Paramedic Rescue Association (PARA), Mono County Public Safety Officers Association (PSO), and Mono County Sheriff Department's Management Association (SO Mgmt). Unrepresented employees: All.

OPPORTUNITY FOR THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD *No one spoke.*

- 2) APPROVAL OF MINUTES
- M13-155 Action: Approve minutes of the Regular Meeting held on June 11, 2013. Johnston moved; Stump seconded Vote 5 yes; 0 no

3) **BOARD MEMBER REPORTS**

Supervisor Alpers:

- Digital 395 issues; will address with next board report.
- Rest of report deferred.

Supervisor Fesko:

- Jerry Spindler came home last Tuesday, 3 ½ weeks after accident. He has a year's worth of rehab to do.
- Rest of report deferred.

Supervisor Hunt:

- Would like to honor T. J. Johnston (photographer for Mammoth Mountain) by closing the meeting in honor of him.
- Rest of report deferred

4)

Supervisor Johnston:

- Great Basin Air Pollution Control District/Dept. of Water and Power Keeler Dunes issue, agreement. In lieu of not fining them, they are going to give the Air Pollution District \$10 million to address Keeler Dunes. Still fine tuning agreement.
- Rest of report deferred.

Supervisor Stump:

• Deferred.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

CAO Report regarding Board Assignments

Receive brief oral report by County Administrative Officer (CAO) regarding work activities.

Jim Leddy:

Assessor's Position:

- Six people have applied. Can have a Technical Advisory Committee do initial interviews and rank candidates. The Board would then have a special board meeting and then interview in public venue. This process may slip into August.
- He will work with Aimee Brewster to backfill with additional help if necessary.
- Special meeting for August 15th?
- Supervisor Johnston: worried about the appearance of appointing somebody; about giving them a "leg up" when election time comes.
- Supervisor Fesko: doesn't want it to appear as if someone has a "leg up".
- Supervisor Hunt: what is going to serve county the best for the next year and a half?
- Marshall Rudolph: the Board can appoint anyone. Aimee has said she doesn't want to be the Assessor. Board meetings relating to this has to be public. Brown Act process is at issue.
- Supervisor Stump: likes the idea of the process of hiring.
- Will go forward with Technical Advisory Committee.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS/EMERGING ISSUES

(PLEASE LIMIT COMMENTS TO FIVE MINUTES EACH) Sheriff Obenberger:

- There will be increased Sheriff's personnel scheduled for July 4th activities throughout the county.
- New PSOs to be hired.

Aimee Brewster:

- 2013 tax roll closed; remained relatively stable.
- She gave out some general statistics associated with the tax roll.
- Things look good for future market; may see an increase in our roll next year.

Supervisor comments:

- Supervisor Fesko: how is she doing in office with staff? Still need to address the need for an Assessor.
- Her staff has pulled together to complete the roll; they still have a back log of maps.
- Supervisor Johnston: What does future hold for market?

Lynda Roberts:

Clock in the board chambers:

- Shaft where hands were attached had broken loose; it was fixed at no charge.
- Clock shop didn't want to store it once it was fixed; only cost associated with picking it up was the pool car.
- Gave out some historical information that was found inside of clock. The history

of repairs is inscribed in inside of clock.

- She married a couple in the chambers last Friday who asked to have the clock in the background of their photo.
- If clock stops working, we're going to leave it hanging there. That's direction she heard.
- Supervisor Johnston: it is the responsibility of this board to take care of the things that we own. This clock is an important asset; he feels it should be repaired again if it breaks.

Nate Greenberg:

Digital 395 update:

- With respect to construction, they are still going full bore in various places.
- Last week various agencies visited with Praxis to look at communities for Digital 395, Verizon and other related issues. Will try to get Mike here on 7/16 to update the Board.
- He's been working with small working group in the town.

• Supervisor Hunt thanked both Hap Hazard and Nate for all the work on this. Jeff Walters:

- July 4th celebration in Bridgeport; everything on track. They've scheduled one more pressure washing tomorrow.
- Change in procedure with Caltrans and CHP gifting of funds. Caltrans will no longer provide any signage of any sort. The County has upped response and is doing signs themselves, etc. resulting in differing staffing levels.
- There's a chance CHP will not be able to do traffic control without being paid in the future.
- Supervisor Hunt: there is outstanding legislature that could require special permits in the future a letter against this is on next week's agenda.
- Supervisor Johnston: it is disturbing that the state, which is our government, is not willing to help each other. Maybe Jeff could come to ESTA board in the future.
- Supervisor Fesko: Thanked crew for pressure washing the building; has heard from constituents about the way the building looks, but it is what it is. Discussion about mowing of lawns, John Deere mower now being used, etc. Why not being used? Concerned about the stage being set up around where all the swallows are dwelling. Not sure how to solve today.
- Joe Blanchard: The new mowers replace the John Deere. Should be doing a better job than the John Deere.

CONSENT AGENDA

(All matters on the consent agenda are to be approved on one motion unless a board member requests separate action on a specific item.)

CLERK OF THE BOARD

5a) Appointments to the Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement District Board of Commissioners - Pursuant to California Elections Code §10515(a) and 10515(b), the Board of Supervisors shall make appointments to special districts if the number of persons who have filed a declaration of candidacy for board seats does not exceed the number of offices to be filled, or if there are an insufficient number of declarations of candidacy filed by 5:00 p.m. on the 83rd day prior to the general election. There are two seats on the Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement District's Board that need to be filled. The District has recommended Cabot Thomas and Stephen Ganong to be appointed. MINUTES July 2, 2013 Page 5 of 12

M13-156 Action: Appoint Cabot Thomas and Stephen Ganong to serve on the Mammoth Lakes Mosquito Abatement District Board of Commissioners, terms to expire November 30, 2016. Stump moved; Johnston seconded Vote: 5 yes; 0 no

COUNTY COUNSEL

- 6a) Letter of Support for A.B. 151 (As Amended) Proposed letter of support by the Board of Supervisors for Assembly Bill 151 (Olsen) as recently amended. Said Bill would provide counties with express authority under state law to provide financial assistance and relief to disabled veterans. The County has supported previous versions of this bill, for the purpose of being able to waive permit fees for disabled veterans making ADA-type modifications to their homes. The amended bill would still allow the County to waive such fees (as well as providing any other form of financial assistance).
- **M13-157** Action: Approve and authorize the Board Chair to sign the proposed letter of support.

Johnston moved; Stump seconded Vote: 5 yes; 0 no

Pulled from consent agenda for discussion.

Hap Hazard:

- Gave history on item.
- After last meeting in June, received letter that bill had two options proposed.
- We recommended a process and sent it back; it's been amended.
- Now it's up for action, we're being asked for a letter of support.
- He was also asked to provide his own personal letter of support; he intends to submit one with his signature as well.
- Meeting will take place next Tuesday (7/9) at 1:30 p.m.
- Requests that a Supervisor attend that meeting. Realizes this is a board meeting day; he offered to make the trip. He would ask for support with fuel but would take care of all other expenses.
- It is anticipated to pass on the 9th where it will proceed to the Senate floor. By late July, early August should be on the governor's desk for signature.

Supervisor Hunt:

- Personally feels we need to support our Veterans.
- Should we approve our letter? Include a letter signed by Hap?
- Should we allow Hap to represent county and have fuel covered by county?
- The legislation says the county's "can", not that they have to.
- Asked Hap if it was necessary for us to show up for the meeting?

Marshall Rudolph:

- He drafted letter and got the go ahead to send from Kristin Olsen's office.
- Didn't realize a board member was expected to attend. He did not agendize the possibility of anyone needing to go.
- We can't do this independently as a county; his research concluded that legislation is required.
- Isn't aware of any real objection to this bill.

MINUTES July 2, 2013 Page 6 of 12

Supervisor Johnston:

- If bill doesn't pass, couldn't we as a county do the same thing?
- Is he aware of any objection to this?

Supervisor Fesko:

- Now only refers to counties, not cities.
- Feels we need letter; doesn't feel it's necessary to spend more money for meeting attendance.
- Doesn't feel we need Hap's letter with ours, probably more effective to send separately.

Supervisor Stump:

- Concurs with Supervisor Fesko.
- Feels we can only consider our own letter here.

Supervisor Alpers:

• Concurs with others.

SHERIFF CORONER

- 7a) Mono County Sheriff's Office Emergency Management Performance Grant FY 2013 - The California Emergency Management Agency has requested a governing body resolution for participation in the Emergency Management Performance Grant. The resolution should specifically identify the following personnel as grants administrators to administer and sign documents related to the Emergency Management Performance Grant FY 2013: Mono County Sheriff-Coroner, Mono County Emergency Services Coordinator. Mono County Sheriff's Finance Officer.
- R13-50 Action: Approve Resolution #R13-50, authorizing Mono County Sheriff-Coroner, Mono County Emergency Services Coordinator and/or Mono County Sheriff's Finance Officer to apply for and administer the Emergency Management Performance Grant FY 2013. The Emergency Management Performance Grant will not exceed \$150,000.00. Stump moved; Johnston seconded Vote: 5 yes; 0 no
- 7b) Mono County Sheriff's Office Homeland Security Grant Program FY 2013 - The California Emergency Management Agency has requested a governing body resolution for participation in the Homeland Security Grant Program. The resolution should specifically identify the following personnel as grants administrators to administer and sign documents related to the Homeland Security Grant Program FY 2013: Mono County Sheriff-Coroner, Mono County Emergency Services Coordinator, Mono County Sheriff's Finance Officer.
- R13-51 Action: Approve Resolution #R13-51, authorizing Mono County Sheriff-Coroner, Mono County Emergency Services Coordinator and/or Mono County Sheriff's Finance Officer to apply for and administer the Homeland Security Grant FY 2013. The Homeland Security Grant will not exceed \$150,000.00.
 Stump moved; Johnston seconded

Vote: 5 yes; 0 no

REGULAR AGENDA

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

(INFORMATIONAL)

All items listed are available for review and are located in the Office of the Clerk of the Board

CLERK OF THE BOARD

Mono County Community Development Department - Letter from Scott Burns, Director of the Mono County Community Development Department to the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, dated June 24, 2013 regarding endangered listing and critical habitat designation for Sierra Nevada Yellow-Legged Frog, Mountain Frog and Yosemite Toad.

Pulled for discussion:

Supervisor Alpers:

- Other affected counties have also submitted letters.
- RCRC is monitoring this.
- Scott Burns:
 - They have followed up.
 - If county wanted to weigh in with more scientific data that could be arranged.
 - Also talked to Town of Mammoth who was not aware of this.
 - He will follow up with Fish and Wildlife on Board's position.

Supervisor Stump:

- What might cost be to acquire more data? Could costs be shared with Inyo?
- Asked about options in case we are not extended the 60 days.
- We need to copy the congressmen's office on the letter written by Scott's office.

Supervisor Fesko:

- Spoke about sage grouse there are significant economic impacts based on the area.
- We need to urge them for 60 day extension on this issue.
- 8b) Department of California Highway Patrol - Correspondence dated 5/31/13 regarding the fatality accident at U.S. 395 Northbound at East Walker River Bridge that occurred on May 13, 2013. This letter is the initial paperwork which refers to the formal report. Per CHP, the report itself is still pending various results.
- 8c) Inyo National Forest Extension - Correspondence dated June 12, 2013 from Ed Armenta, Forest Supervisor, informing the Supervisors that the Inyo National Forest is extending the public review and feedback for the Forest Plan Revision Assessment "topic papers" through September 1, 2013.

The Board acknowledged receipt of the correspondence.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

California State Association of Counties Legislative Issues Report (Jim 9a) Wiltshire, Director of Operations and Outreach) - Presentation by Jim

8a)

Pulled;
presenter
unable to
attendWiltshire, Director of Operations and Outreach for the California State
Association of Counties regarding recent passage of State Budget as well
as other issues which could impact Mono County.

Action: This item was pulled from the agenda; presenter was unable to attend.

PUBLIC WORKS - ENGINEERING DIVISION

Additional Departments: Facilities

10a) Memorial Hall Remodel Fund (Vianey White) - In March, 2008, during midyear budget, the Board allocated \$75,000 for improvements at Memorial Hall. Some of these funds were spent for small projects. During the midyear review in February 2010, the remaining balance was \$72,663.66, and the Board authorized \$20,000 of this to be used for design for the ADA project. Since then, \$17,553.38 has been spent on preliminary design, bringing the balance down to \$55,110.28. Staff received a cost estimate of \$45,000 from Pressey & Associates to complete the plans for construction. Staff is requesting authorization to expend \$55,000 of these funds to complete the remodel plans for construction, including \$10,000 contingency to cover any unforeseen design changes, such as structural upgrades to the building. Balance remaining will be \$110.28. The construction costs for this project will be funded by CSA #5.

M13-158 Action: Approve the request to expend \$55,000 to complete the Memorial Hall remodel plans for construction. Fesko moved; Alpers seconded Vote: 5 yes; 0 no

Vianey White:

- Introduced item.
- This has gone to RPACs, etc.
- Went over proposed changes.
- Mentioned \$23,000 available for use through voting rights grant.
- Pressey & Associates are from Sacramento, not this county. This is a design firm that applied and was available. The local contractor, Kabala doesn't have enough money left on his contract to do this job.

Supervisor Johnston:

- Who are Pressey and Associates? Why wasn't a local designer hired? **Supervisor Fesko:**
 - Great to see CSA step up and want to use these funds on this.

COUNTY COUNSEL

11a) Vallejo Contract Amendment (Promotion) (Marshall Rudolph) - Proposed resolution approving an agreement and first amendment to the agreement regarding employment of John Vallejo and an amendment to the list of allocated positions. The amendment would promote Mr. Vallejo from Deputy County Counsel I to Deputy County Counsel II, and would update the County's list of allocated positions to reflect that promotion. MINUTES July 2, 2013 Page 9 of 12

R13-52 Action: Adopt proposed Resolution R13-50, a resolution of the Mono County Board of Supervisors approving an agreement and first amendment to the agreement re employment of John Vallejo and an amendment to the list of allocated positions.

Johnston moved; Stump seconded

Vote: 4 yes; 1 no: Fesko

Marshall Rudolph:

- Requested approval for John Vallejo to be promoted from Deputy County Counsel I to Deputy County Counsel II. This request is consistent with past practice.
- There is currently an open recruitment for the position vacated by Tara's departure.
- He felt uncomfortable holding off promotion of John through the budget process while recruiting for a II or higher. John should be brought up a level first.
- There are quite a few qualified candidates who could easily be brought in as a II, shouldn't be above a promotion for John.
- This is being brought to the Board as an exception.
- Sequentially this seems appropriate.
- He feels the Sheriff's situation is different than this situation; his situation is a moral situation.
- He supposes John could just apply for the open position.

Supervisor Fesko:

- Referred to the Sheriff wanting to promote people, he voted against it.
- His problem is taking this out of sequence; this board has said they wanted to take this during the budget cycle.
- He has a philosophical problem that he's already said no previously.
- If Tara was still here, this conversation would not be happening.

Supervisor Stump:

- Is this position funded for next year's budget cycle at the higher level? **Supervisor Alpers:**
 - If we can't make an exception occasionally, we might be a bit too rigid.

• He supports request.

Supervisor Johnston:

- The sequence issue matters; it is different than the Sheriff's Department request.
- In this case there is a vacancy and a sequence to follow.
- It's more efficient to promote John as requested.
- He's in support of this.

Supervisor Hunt:

He's supportive of staff's recommendation.

Leslie Chapman:

- This is part of the requested budget; we are currently working on a preliminary budget.
- There are salary savings that can help cover this as of yesterday due to new fiscal year.

LUNCH

OPPORTUNITY FOR THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD Jil Stark (June Lake resident):

• Discussion about permit fees; what goes back to county.

- Leslie Chapman: familiar with funding stream; asked Jil to contact her office for more information.
- Fabulous Trails Day Update: Thanked the Board for their support, especially the "grandfather" of their trails, Larry Johnston.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

- 12a) Resolution Recognizing Nancy Boardman for her Years of Service with Mono County (Byng Hunt, Chair) - Resolution of Appreciation recognizing Nancy Boardman for her years of service with Mono County.
- M13-159 Action: Approve proposed resolution recognizing Nancy Boardman. Fesko moved; Alpers seconded Vote: 5 yes; 0 no

Supervisor Hunt:

• Read and presented resolution to Nancy Boardman.

Supervisor Alpers:

- Recognized the Boardman family as a very dedicated family to Mono County.
- 12b) Resolution Recognizing Paula Proctor for her Years of Service with Mono County (Byng Hunt, Chair) - Resolution of Appreciation recognizing Paula Proctor for her years of service with Mono County.
- M13-160 Action: Approve proposed resolution recognizing Paula Proctor. Stump moved; Johnston seconded Vote: 5 yes; 0 no

Supervisor Hunt:

• Read and presented resolution to Paula Proctor.

Letter regarding Mammoth Mountain and June Mountain Ski Areas (Supervisor Alpers) - Letter from the Board of Supervisors addressed to Mono County Congressional Delegation in Washington, D.C., regarding a comprehensive package of policies and actions supporting the future success of the Mammoth Mountain and June Mountain Ski Areas, and the recreation corridor.

- M13-161 Action: Approve the letter addressed to Mono County's Congressional Delegation in Washington, D.C., as revised by the Board of Supervisors at their regular meeting of June 18, 2013, with the last sentence in the first paragraph to read as follows: "Acknowledging the issues in this regional corridor, we wish to go forward from this point with a comprehensive package including support for the following".
 Alpers moved; Stump seconded Vote: 5 yes; 0 no
- M13-162 Action: Approve accompanying cover letter, pertaining to the future success of the Mammoth Mountain and June Mountain Ski Areas, and the recreation corridor revising the third paragraph to read as follows: "The Mono County Board of Supervisors wants to be clear in its endorsement

of H.R. 1241 (previously H.R. 2157 – McKeon), an act to facilitate a land exchange at the base of Mammoth Mountain Ski Area. Successful completion of the land exchange requires this facilitating legislation". **Alpers moved; Fesko seconded Vote: 5 yes; 0 no**

Supervisor Hunt:

• This is an ongoing issue. Wants to make sure that what we envision comes to pass.

Supervisor Alpers:

- Board took action last week to approve 2+ page letter regarding comprehensive strategic planning for June Lake.
- Part of that plan is a 3 point plan to reopen June Mountain.
- He's satisfied with the progress being made there.
- Had opportunity to meet new marketing team for the June area.
- Letter also includes support for land trade which will be a big economic impact; we need to keep the advantages of this in mind.
- With support from the Board, in the form of a letter, this legislature can be put back on track.
- We need to lend strong support to seeing this back on track so everyone can benefit economically.
- Explained the cover letter.
- On the large letter, the final sentence of the first paragraph should read "Acknowledging the issues in this regional corridor, we wish to go forward from this point with a comprehensive package including support for the following".

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Alice Suzynski (June Lake Committee):

- Members of the committee won't appear today; they are discouraged by Board's action. She is here one last time to voice her concern.
- Outlined history of this issue.
- They've been to six meetings; they have voiced their concerns. She doesn't trust what Rusty Gregory says. By supporting HR 1241, Rusty may not keep his promises. We have no leverage to enforce him to do it.
- This bill will be approved by December; support can't be taken away.

Patty Heinrich (June Lake Committee):

- Brought up Rusty Gregory's 3 point plan.
- They had asked repeatedly for a timeline from Ron or Rusty; they never got one.
- What's Board's plan if Rusty Gregory doesn't fall through? How do we hold him accountable to his promises?
- She feels betrayed by Supervisor Alpers.
- She is now going to focus on a sustainable future for June Lake.

Ron Cohen (MMSA):

- Wants to address trust issue. The reasons Rusty gave for closing June were reviewed by Forest Service auditors at the request of the Forest Service Supervisor. Perhaps the Forest Service can't be trusted either.
- This topic is about whether the Land Exchange is good for Mono County.
- Everyone who talked was not an employee of Mammoth Mountain Ski Area.
- Sad to lose Jim Smith from the company, but he understands why. We can't be mired in this acrimony. We need to go forward.
- Thanked Board for new cover letter, desperately needed.

SUPERVISOR COMMENTS:

Supervisor Fesko:

• Wondering why Alice didn't list her concerns when she spoke?

- He is sorry they don't feel supported by Supervisor Alpers; he completely disagrees. He has June Lake's best interests at heart.
- There are 48 steps total to go through for the land exchange. Going to take awhile.

Supervisor Hunt:

- He feels that this letter is leverage; giving him one last chance to do what he has promised.
- Rusty Gregory is in a trust-building mode; the Board is going to be watching him and will take action if he doesn't follow through. We need to do what is best for the June Lake Community right now.
- This is not over: this issue will continue to be monitored.
- Perceived lack of trust vs. the potential benefits; he supports letter now. He promised June Lake and Mono County residents that he'll speak up if things get off track.
- Desires to maintain open door communications with the Mountain. Maybe reestablish some type of liaison committee?

Supervisor Johnston:

- One main goal is the re-opening of June Mountain. From everything he can tell. they are going to open the mountain next winter. He's satisfied to this point that it will open.
- He's not at all convinced that all the other promises will be kept; the situation will have to be watched. We'll have to see if Rusty applies for necessary permits, etc.
- The Mono County Board of Supervisors office has not held this up.
- He's in favor of the July 2, 2013 letter. The cover letter doesn't necessarily summarize our letter. It appears to be a separate letter.

Supervisor Stump:

- He was uncomfortable with the way the last meeting went. It did look a little "stacked". Doesn't change his opinion on this issue.
- When you talk democracy, you talk equal time. That is not what happened at the • last meeting.
- Everyone has the right to equal time to be heard.
- At the April meeting, he did request an improvements/maintenance list from MMSA, he never received it.
- He's willing to go with the letter to move forward. He is reinforcing request for the improvements/maintenance list from MMSA as it relates to June Mountain specifically.
- As far as moving June Lake forward both from economic and planning standpoint, keep in mind there are other communities who have hardly any services.

ADJOURNMENT 2:50 p.m. - Closed meeting in honor of Mammoth Mountain photographer T.J. Johnston who recently passed away.

ATTEST:

BYNG HUNT CHAIR

SHANNON KENDALL SR. DEPUTY CLERK OF THE BOARD

<u>§§§§§§</u>